



MOHAMMED ALHARITH

Mechanical Supervisor

Saudi Arabia

PROFILE

Highly Motivated Mechanical Professional having 11+ years of versatile experience in Maintenance, Construction, Quality assurance, to seek a carrier in a progressive organization, where I can employ my competencies and acquire further skills and broaden my horizons through integration of computer technology and maintenance with my abilities and skills to accomplish desired goals with precision.

CONTACT

Mobile:

+966507659566

Email:

harithmn@gmail.com

MEMBERSHIP

Mechanical Engineering
Saudi Council Engineers (SCE)
ID: 672237

LANGUAGE

Arabic – Native speaker
English – Fluent speaker

EDUCATION

Saudi Petroleum Services Polytechnic – 2011

High Diploma in Mechanical Technology - GPA 3.5

City And Guilds of London Institute – 2011

Diploma in Engineering Construction - (IVQ) Level 3

Ofqual / National Vocational Qualification – 2010

Diploma in Performing Engineering Operations - (NVQ) Level 2

WORK EXPERIENCE

Alkhorayf Petroleum – Mechanical Technician

Oct 2008 – Jul 2011

- Perform repairs, replacements, maintenance, inspections, and record-keeping duties on a daily basis
- Lead several specialized teams within the department as needed.
- Oversee inventory of required components, parts and supplies for repairing and maintaining mechanical systems

Chevron Philips Chemical Company – Equipment Operator

Jul 2011 – Oct 2012

- Handle startup and shut down duties pertaining to packaging equipment at the beginning and end of each shift.
- Perform regular and preventative maintenance on packaging machines to ensure optimum work cycles

Well Flow International / SUMMIT – Senior Mechanical Technician

Mar 2014 – Aug 2015

- Downhole Tools wellbore clean up – PPL Sub – Chemical Pickling
- Perform day-to-day mechanical maintenance activities on plant equipment and Interpret Mechanical drawings, Fits and Tolerance.

Weatherford – Senior Mechanical Technician

Sep 2015 – Apr 2017

- Downhole Tools wellbore clean up – PPL Sub – Chemical Pickling
- Perform day-to-day mechanical maintenance activities on plant equipment and Interpret Mechanical drawings, Fits and Tolerance.

CORETRAX – Mechanical Supervisor

Sep 2017 – Dec 2020

- Downhole Tools wellbore clean up – PPL Sub – Chemical Pickling
- Perform day-to-day mechanical maintenance activities on plant equipment and Interpret Mechanical drawings, Fits and Tolerance.
- Recruited and trained new employees based on company policies.
- Managed employee attendance, performance and appraisal activities.

SKILLS

- Leadership
- Mechanical aptitude
- Equipment repair
- Maintenance expertise
- Schematics interpretation
- Flexible schedule
- Punctual and responsible
- Forklift certification
- Engineering
- Creativity
- Computer skills / Microsoft